

*St. Petersburg
Country Club*

**Women's Golf
Association**



**2016-2017
Schedule & Directory**

Women's Golf Association

Table of Contents

Tournament Schedule.....	4
West Coast Schedule.....	6
Slaps Schedule.....	7
Officers & Committee Chairs.....	8
Membership Directory.....	9
Past Presidents.....	20
Club Champions.....	21
Handicap Tournament Champions.....	22
Constitution & By-Laws.....	23
Standing Rules.....	29

Women's Golf Association

Tournament Schedule & Directory 2016-2017

Golf Pro Shop (727) 864-1595

Club House (727) 867-2111

Women's Locker Room (727) 867-2111 x320

Tennis Pro Shop (727) 867-9105

www.stpetecountryclub.com

2016-2017 Tournament Schedule

2016	April	5	Quota
		12	Spring Member-Member
		19	Spring Member-Member
		26	Low Net / Low Gross
May	3	Welcome to May BB of Threesome	
	10	Spring Scramble	
	17	Add 'Em Up Points / Net	
	24	Blind Draw Partner & Low Gross	
	31	Post Memorial Day Low Net / Low Gross	
June	7	Quota	
	14	Keep the Count Low-Low Putts will Win	
	21	Low Net Winners—Low Gross Winners	
	28	Team Play 1 BB of the Threesome	
July	5	Firecracker Low Net	
	12	Summer Eclectic—Go Low	
	19	Summer Eclectic—Go Lower	
	26	Team Play 1 BB of Threesome	
August	2	Sizzle with a Low Net Score	
	9	Quota	
	16	Count 'Em Up Points Net	
	23	BB of Threesome	
	30	O-N-E-S for All	
September	6	Labor with 1 BB Threesome	
	13	Only Even Holes Count for Net Score	
	20	Quote	
	27	Shoot Low for Low Net / Low Gross	
October	4	Team Play 1 BB of Threesome	
	11	Shoot for Birdies Low Net / Low Gross	
	18	Quota	
	25	Halloween Fall Scramble	

2016–2017

Tournament Schedule

November	1	Royal Mystery Tournament
	8 & 9	Member / Guest Tournament
	15	Shoot Low for Points Net
	22	Turkey Shoot Scramble
	29	Team Event 2 BB of Foursome
December	6	Christmas Red & Green Scramble (<i>Green Tees</i>)
	13	Winter Eclectic - Go Low
	20	Winter Eclectic—Go Lower
	27	Points / Net Add ‘Em Up
2017 January	3	Team Event 2 BB of Foursome
	10	Winter Member-Member
	17	Winter Member-Member
	24	Crazy Quota Points
	31	Be Nice, But Beat the Pro
February	7	Team Event AB Teams / CD Teams BB
	14	Handicap Tournament Begins
	16	Handicap Tournament (<i>Thursday</i>)
	21	MVP Tournament
	28	2 BB of Foursome (<i>Shoot Low</i>)
March	7	Blinded by the Draw
	14	2 BB of Foursome
	18&19	Club Championship
	21	Green Tee Shamble –Awards Luncheon
	28	Spring Fling
April	4	Spring Member-Member
	11	Spring Member-Member
	18	Spring Eclectic
	25	Spring Eclectic

2016-2017

West Coast Schedule

(all times are 9:00am unless otherwise specified)

2016

September 8th	Thursday	Grasslands Country Club
October 6th	Thursday	Pasadena Yacht & CC (Members)
October 19th	Wednesday	East Lake Woodlands (Members)
November 8th & 9th	Monday & Tuesday	Mother Lassing Tournament Belleair Country Club
December 8th	Thursday	Lake Jovita (Members)

2017

January 23rd	Monday	Cypress Run
February 20th	Monday	River Hills (Members)

Remainder of the Schedule is TBD

2016-2017
Slaps Schedule

November 7th Cove Cay; 8:30am (GUEST DAY)
17th Countryside; 12:30pm

December 1st Belleview; 8:30 am
15th Dunedin; 8:30 am (CHRISTMAS)

January 9th Isla Del Sol; 12:30pm
23rd Feather Sound; 12:00 pm

February 9th Bayou Club; 9:00am
23rd Clearwater; 8:30am

March 13th Tides; 9:00am
27th St. Petersburg; 9:00am (GUEST DAY)

April 10th Vinoy; 8:30 am
(ECLECTIC)
17th Vinoy; 8:30 am
(ECLECTIC)

Clubs Sitting Out 2016-2017 Schedule:
Pasadena & Seminole

2016-2017
Officers & Committee Chairs

President.....	Jackie Keller
Vice-President.....	Cheryl Amico
Treasurer.....	Sally Muzzy
Recording Secretary.....	Marge Busch
Corresponding Secretary.....	Jane Howe
Tournament Chair.....	Nancy Swarts
Pairings & Handicap Chair.....	Margaret Soule
Rules.....	Susan Kirby
West Coast Representative.....	Cathy Moss
Slaps Representatives.....	Nancy Swarts Jane Howe
Advisors.....	Pat Seel Judy Preston Joanne Binnington

2016-2017
MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY

ALSPACH, MARJORIE (PHIL)

5200 Brittany Dr. S. #607

867-3823

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

Birthday: July 5th

marphil102@aol.com

AMICO, CHERYL (TED)

6105 Bahia Del Mar Circle #685

866-7664

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

603-475-2059

Birthday: March 18th

samico3@comcast.net

AMLEY, MARGARET (EDWARD)

1250 Monticello Blvd. N.

424-9441

St. Petersburg, FL 33703

Birthday: May 26th

margaretamley1@me.com

ASHBY, LAURA (BILL)

4400 Dr. M.L. King Jr. St. S.

703-627-7093

St. Petersburg, FL 33705

Birthday: December 3rd

llesesa@msn.com

AVERITT, SANDI (DICK)

(9 Holes)

6755 30th Street S.

865-1140

St. Petersburg, FL 33712

Birthday: April 29th

saveritt@tampabay.rr.com

BINNINGTON, JOANNE (ARTHUR)

4780 Dolphin Cay Lane S., #608

St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Birthday: March 12th

jfbbh614@rogers.com

867-9670

905-713-2214

BINNINGTON, PAM (JOHN)

11 Breakwater Court

Gravenhurst, Ontario Canada P1PA2

Birthday: July 1st

pbinner01@gmail.com

705-302-3543

BRADEN, SUE (JOHN)

2795 Kipps Colony Dr., #202

Gulfport, FL 33707

Birthday: October 17th

braden@ripnet.com

343-4492

631-2884

(613) 348-3691

BROWN, MARY (BOB)

7100 Sunset Way, Unit 212W

St. Pete Beach, FL 33706

Birthday: April 19th

maryebrown19@gmail.com

363-0149

BUMBICO, CYNTHIA (TONY)

6944 Aiken Place

Blacklick, OH 43004

Birthday: February 9th

cbum9@aol.com

614-604-9604

BUSCH, MARGE (TOM)

4961 Bacopa Lane S.

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

Birthday: August 19th

mbusch501@yahoo.com

954-3312

919-880-8616

BUTTERWORTH, SUSAN (DENNIS KIHN)

4321 Columbus Way S.
St. Petersburg, FL 33712
Birthday: September 20th
susanbutterworth28@gmail.com

503-347-2942

CLAYTON, JOAN (BILL)

9495 Blind Pass Road, Intrepid Bldg., #1208
St. Pete Beach, FL 33706
Birthday: August 16th
joancnj@msn.com

367-1252
732-618-4644

CRAMER, PATTY (LANCE)

6295 Bahia Del Mar Cir. #402
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: June 17th
pattyandlance@gmail.com

864-3124
603-557-5375

DEFOE, DEBBIE (JIM)

4750 Dolphin Cay Lane #602
St. Petersburg, FL 33711
Birthday: January 22nd
stpetegator@aol.com

866-6076

DURFEE, SHIRLEY

2602 59th Street S.
Gulfport, FL 33707
Birthday: March 27th
shurfee27@aol.com

329-8420

ENGLAND, BETH (JOHN)

610 Santa Maria Drive
Tierra Verde, FL 33715
Birthday: April 3rd
bangleterre@gmail.com

678-371-0408

FISCHER, CYNTHIA (JEFFREY)

6265 Sun Blvd. #705
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: April 12th
cf1010@aol.com

774-454-7660

FOX, MARY MARGARET

5153 Isla Key Blvd. S., #211
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: October 29th
Marymargaret.fox@clydeco.ca

864-0317

GARRITY, LINDA (KEN)

706 15th Avenue N.E.
St. Petersburg, FL 33704
Birthday: July 12th
lmwg@aol.com

822-3045
978-793-1580

GOLDBERG, DOROTHY (RICHARD)

10 Franklin Ct., #634
St. Petersburg, FL 33711
Birthday: July 30th
dort6@aol.com

623-4237

HAMPSON, PAULA (PETER)

121 1st St. E., Unit 102
Tierra Verde, FL 33715
Birthday: December 23rd
pchampson@aol.com

867-1784
289-239-7537

HAYES, ANNA (EDWARD)

240 108th Ave. N., #202
Treasure Island, FL 33706
Birthday: June 7th
ahayes37@tampabay.rr.com

460-3112

HEDRICK, DOROTHY (CHUCK)

6030 51st Street s.

866-1816

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

Birthday: September 25th

chedrickhawk@msn.com

HILLIARD, DONNA (NIGEL)

4 Bayside Court

705-888-7743

Collingwood, Ontario, Canada L944Z1

Birthday: March 20th

golfdhh@aol.com

HOLBROOK, ANDREA (JAMES)

6372 Palma Del Mar Blvd., #804

289-8152

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

978-884-4812

Birthday: April 13th

portraitsandrea@aol.com

HOWE, JANE (CLIFF)

127 1st St. E., #103

290-6626

Tierra Verde, FL 33715

508-864-9093

Birthday: July 22nd

jane.howe@comcast.net

HUNTER, DIANNE (CRAIG)

555 5th Ave N.E., #343

800-6847

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Birthday: May 30th

dhunte7@tampabay.rr.com

HURST, KAREN (NEIL)

810 Pinellas Bayway S.

864-9998

Tierra Verde, FL 33715

488-8949

Birthday: September 17th

kbraid@aol.com

IONSON, KAREN (AL)

4830 Osprey Drive
St. Petersburg, FL 33711
Birthday: June 12th
karenionson@gmail.com

744-6514

JACKSON, PAULINE (LARRY)

1200 36th Ave N.
St. Petersburg, FL 33704
Birthday: January 30th
polly3336@gmail.com

515-5459

KELLER, JACKIE

500 Treasure Island Causeway, #203
Treasure Island, FL 33706
Birthday: July 16th
jkcg1@aol.com

742-1278

KIRBY, SUSAN (TOM)

6150 Sun Blvd., #10
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: December 6th
suz1249@yahoo.com

865-0688

LEWIS, HANNE (ROGER)

3988 Belle Vista Dr. E
St. Pete Beach, FL 33706
Birthday: January 11th
hanne.lewis@sky.com

363-0711

421-0894

MARSHALL, JENNI

Birthday: November 4th
jmarshal@tampabay.rr.com

460-2622

MOGLIA, ISABEL

288 Beach Dr., N.E., #3B

242-1344

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Birthday: May 27th

izzymoglia@gmail.com

MOSS, CATHY (RANDY)

511 1st Ave S.

866-9499

Tierra Verde, FL 33715

644-9986

Birthday: January 4th

mossacf@gmail.com

MUZINA, BETSY (BRUCE)

3119 W. Maritana Dr.

215-805-3406

St. Pete Beach, FL 33706

Birthday: October 21st

bmuzina@comcast.net

MUZZY, SALLY (RICHARD)

4491 Shore Acres Blvd. N.E.

525-0336

St. Petersburg, FL 33703

330-730-1395

Birthday: September 22nd

smuzzy@sbcglobal.net

NELSON, ANNE (ROBERT)

606 20th Ave N.E.

823-4475

St. Petersburg, FL 33704

Birthday: April 28th

ahmnelson@aol.com

PESECKAS, PEGGY (WALTER)

4750 Dolphin Cay Lane #504

515-8379

St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Birthday: March 4th

ppeseckas@gmail.com

PETRILLO, MARYANN

155 1st Street W.

403-2306

Tierra Verde, FL 33715

Birthday: December 1st

map121@aol.com

POOLE, SUZANNE (GEORGE)

425 150th Ave., #2306

289-9008

Madeira Beach, FL 33708

207-653-7632

Birthday: August 20th

pooles333@me.com

PORTER, MARY LOU

8930 Park Blvd., #A

343-0218

Seminole, FL 33777

Birthday: April 23rd

POWELL, MELANIE (PHIL)

5224 62nd Ave S.

580-7850

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

Birthday: February 22nd

melpowell222@gmail.com

PRESTON, JUDY

1307 Pass-A-Grille Way

367-6004

St. Pete Beach, FL 33706

Birthday: March 29th

jhp@tampabay.rr.com

RIXON, LUCY (MICHAEL)

2675 Driftwood Rd. S.

603-219-8517

St. Petersburg, FL 33705

Birthday: December 6th

lucy@rixonphotography.com

RHODES, DOROTHY (WILLIAM)

6035 Leeland Street S.
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: May 30th
Ddrhodesprivate@gmail.com

828-301-6200

SAIMOND, JOAN (CHUCK)

5153 Isla Key Blvd. #108
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: October 31st
jsaimond@cox.net

866-6638
860-989-0283

SEEL, PAT (ROBERT)

500 68th Ave S.
St. Petersburg, FL 33705
Birthday: September 20th
rseel@tampabay.rr.com

866-6671

SHERBACK, KATHY (RON)

2230 Catalonia Way S.
St. Petersburg, FL 33712
Birthday: May 23rd
Tochis_@hotmail.com

688-5306

SOMERVILLE, LOUISE (LINDSAY)

5155 Isla Key Blvd. S., #303
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: November 11th
L.somerville@rogers.com

350-4930
519-643-0173

SOULE, MARGARET (THOMAS)

135 25th Avenue N.E.
St. Petersburg, FL 33704
Birthday: June 6th
Margaret.soule@yahoo.com

502-5798

STEPHENS, ROSEMARY (GORDON)

3820 Gulf Blvd.
St. Pete Beach, FL 33706
Birthday: August 1st
g-rstephens@hotmail.com

363-1911
217-322-7752

STRONG, JANET

256 19th Ave N.E.
St. Petersburg, FL 33704
Birthday: November 7th
jstrong@tibco.com

510-9602

SUMMERFORD, PAULETTE (HAL)

4780 Dolphin Cay Lane S. #508
St. Petersburg, FL 33711
Birthday: January 8th
psummerford@earthlink.net

864-2750

SWARTS, NANCY (DICK)

138 1st St. E., #306
Tierra Verde, FL 33715
Birthday: June 27th
rswarts@aol.com

864-6092
798-6835

TEESE, JOANNE (BOB)

6268 Palma Del Mar Blvd., S., #211
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
Birthday: October 25th
joteese@msn.com

612-998-0255

TRIMBLE, JUDI (KEN)

200 First Ave, #309

484-576-3272

Pass-A-Grille, FL 33706

Birthday: June 21st

jtrim43@gmail.com

WALKER, LINDA (TIM)

436 1st Street W.

864-0191

Tierra Verde, FL 33715

501-5759

Birthday: September 25th

jtwalks@aol.com

WEINSTEIN, JANET

531 53rd Ave N.

315-790-2902

St. Petersburg, FL 33703

Birthday: July 1st

janetrw50@comcast.net

WINTER, MARY

4891A Coquina Key Dr. S.E.

315-450-5414

St. Petersburg, FL 33705

Birthday: August 6th

marycwinter@gmail.com

YUM, JUNG (BAI LEE)

1645 Pinellas Bayway S. #B6

646-734-3077

Tierra Verde, FL 33715

Birthday: September 10th

jungyum@gmail.com

Past Presidents

2015	Jackie Keller	1980	Ruth Orr, Ann Sayles
2014	Linda Walker	1979	Boots Kyle
2013	Joanne Binnington	1978	Hap Dowdy
2012	Judy Preston	1977	Natalie McMasters
2011	Louise Haac	1976	Mary Smelser
2010	Lynda Culley	1975	Joyce Burns
2009	Shirley Durfee	1974	Jane McCreary
2008	Sue Braden	1973	Bettye Seaman
2007	Mary Nelson	1972	Grace Shelton
2006	Pat Seel	1971	Ann Sayles
2005	Nancy Swarts	1970	Rita Glazier
2004	Barb Hetrick	1969	Maggie Grant
2003	Anna Hayes	1968	Edie Kossert
2002	Beverly Eckhouse	1967	Helen James
2001	Carol Holland	1966	Bevelle Crane
2000	Judy Fivian	1965	Lalia Hart
1999	Sue Riggins	1964	Fran Davis
1998	Sue Thompson	1963	Marty Barlow
1997	Alice Harren	1962	Mary Love Edgerton
1996	Anita Torrisi	1961	Janet Turville
1995	Jane Schaumberg	1960	Jewel Futch
1994	Mary Ann Wittel	1959	Dot Miller
1993	Alta Varney	1958	Ruth Johnson
1992	Alline Alexander	1957	Thelma Douglass
1991	Eunice Matheson	1956	Florence Yankie
1990	Sally Kelly	1955	Mrs. C.G. Schiefer
1989	Jeanne Geoly	1954	Mrs. W. Cary Callahan
1988	Ruth Meyer	1953	Babe Jerger
1987	Janice Thilly	1952	Nell Allan
1986	Peggy Seekins	1951	Fran Robinson
1985	Mae Workinger	1950	Lavonne Northrup
1984	Helen Wilson	1949	Martha Gable
1983	Elaine Wells	1948	Mrs. M.H. Shaw
1982	Flo Angele	1947	Billie Wilson
1981	Flo Angele	1946	Nadi Dugan

Club Champions

2016	Cathy Moss	1976	Bevelle Crane
2015	Cathy Moss	1975	Bevelle Crane
2014	Cathy Moss	1974	Bevelle Crane
2013	Cathy Moss	1973	Bevelle Crane
2012	Cathy Moss	1972	Bevelle Crane
2011	Cathy Moss	1971	Dottie Wilkerson
2010	Trudy Howe	1970	Bevelle Crane
2009	Mary Nelson	1969	Bevelle Crane
2008	Mary Nelson	1968	Bevelle Crane
2007	Mary Nelson	1967	Bevelle Crane
2006	Phyllis Conroy	1966	Bevelle Crane
2005	Phyllis Conroy	1965	Bevelle Crane
2004	Phyllis Conroy	1964	Bevelle Crane
2003	Valerie Groom	1963	Bevelle Crane
2002	Susan Riggins	1962	Bevelle Crane
2001	Carol Holland	1961	Helen James
2000	Chris Martin	1960	Nell Allan
1999	Kathy Anthony	1959	Nell Allan
1998	Jeanne Swanson	1958	Nell Allan
1997	Liz Charbonneau	1957	Nell Allan
1996	Liz Charbonneau	1956	Billie Wilson
1995	Liz Charbonneau	1955	Billie Wilson
1994	Liz Charbonneau	1954	Nell Allan
1993	Mary Critchfield	1953	Billie Wilson
1992	Mary Critchfield	1952	Nell Allan
1991	Natalie McMasters	1951	Billie Wilson
1990	Natalie McMasters	1950	Nell Allan
1989	Liz Charbonneau	1949	Billie Wilson
1988	Liz Charbonneau	1948	Billie Wilson
1987	Dottie Wilkerson Templet	1947	Billie Wilson
1986	Natalie McMasters	1946	Billie Wilson
1985	Natalie McMasters	1945	Pauline Hansard
1984	Liz Charbonneau	1944	Nadi Dugan
1983	Frieda Smith	1943	No Tournament
1982	Liz Charbonneau	1942	Elizabeth Smith
1981	Nancy Howell	1941	Gertrude Ballou
1980	Nancy Howell	1940	Billie Wilson
1979	Barbara Winters	1939	Billie Wilson
1978	Barbara Winters	1938	Billie Wilson
1977	Bevelle Crane	1937	Billie Wilson
		1936	Babs Wilson

Handicap Tournament Champions

2015	Nancy Swarts	1983	Joan Swedberg
2014	Kris Holtman	1982	Ruth Meyer
2013	Kate Bondar	1981	Eunice Matheson
2012	Janet Strong	1980	Lalia Hart
2011	Elena Rubio	1979	Mary Smelser
2010	Andrea Holbrook	1978	Mary Smelser
2009	Anna Hayes	1977	Ann Sayles
2008	Judy Preston	1976	Eleanor Cotton
2007	Sue Thompson	1975	Helen James
2006	Mary Nelson	1974	Maggie Grant
2005	Susan Kirby	1973	Bert Beckner
2004	Susan Kirby	1972	Maggie Grant
2003	Sharon Borschel	1971	Lalia Hart
2002	Phyllis Lawson	1970	Emmy McGinty
2001	Barb Hetrick	1969	Janet Turville
2000	Sue Thompson	1968	Helen James
1999	Susan Riggins	1967	Frieda Smith
1998	Mary Dunais	1966	Lalia Hart
1997	Carol Young	1965	Lalia Hart
1996	LuAnne Demetrick	1964	Lalia Hart
1995	Anita Torrisi	1963	Lalia Hart
1994	Natalie McMasters	1962	Helen James
1993	Wilma Matheny	1961	Eleanor Cotton & Betty Rinehart
1992	Lucy McCarthy	1960	Helen James
1991	Pat Malone	1959	Dorothy Miller
1990	Hap Dowdy	1958	Rose Lee Kennedy
1989	Nona Woodward	1957	Lalia Hart
1988	Leslie Knowles	1956	Nappy Nabors
1987	Marge Lepine	1955	Ruth Johnson
1986	Eleanor Hanks		
1985	Liz Charbonneau		

**CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS
ST. PETERSBURG COUNTRY CLUB
WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION**

ARTICLE I PURPOSE

In compliance with U.S.G.A. Rules and Regulations to seek and uphold the high standards and ideals of good sportsmanship in golf and to promote a social & competitive environment.

ARTICLE II MEMBERSHIP

Membership shall be composed of any woman with an earned handicap as stipulated for 18 holes competition, having a membership affiliation with St. Petersburg Country Club which entitles her to be a golfing member, over the age of 18, and in good financial standing with this Association. There shall be a Membership for non-golfers who were former members of the SPCCWGA for one-half the annual dues.

ARTICLE III OFFICERS

Sec. 1 The Officers shall be President, Vice-President who shall become the President-Elect, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, and Treasurer.

Sec. 2 The elected Officers, Committee Chairmen, three advisors, and the Chairman of the Nine Hole group, if applicable, shall constitute the Executive Board which shall conduct the business of this Association under its Constitution and By-Laws.

ARTICLE IV

MEETINGS

Sec. 1 Fiscal Year shall be the first day of April through the last day of March.

Sec. 2 Regular business meetings shall be held the first Tuesday of each month with the exception of June through September.

Sec. 3 Annual meetings and installation of Officers shall be on the first Tuesday of April.

Sec. 4 A quorum shall consist of 1/2 of the membership in good standing as set forth in Article II.

ARTICLE V

AMENDMENTS

This Constitution and By-Laws may be amended by a 2/3 vote of those present at a regular meeting (subject to a quorum consisting of a 1/2 plus one of the membership in good standing as set forth in Article II) provided that a notice of proposed change has been presented in writing to the Executive Board for posting on the bulletin board at least one week prior to the business meeting. Roberts Rules of Order (Newly Revised) shall govern anything not contained here-in.

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I

The President, Vice-President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, and Treasurer shall be elected at the regular business meeting the first Tuesday of March to serve for a term of one fiscal year. To qualify for the office, the nominee must have had a minimum of one year in the SPCC WGA.

ARTICLE II

The three advisors shall be chosen from the past Presidents of the Association and shall constitute the Nominating Committee and shall serve as Parliamentarians. The slate shall be presented the first Tuesday of February.

ARTICLE III

APPOINTMENTS

Sec. 1 The elected Officers shall form an Executive Committee to select the following chairman: Tournament, Handicap & Pairings, Rules, and such other chairman as needed. (*Deleted Parliamentary & Yearbook*).

Sec. 2 Should a vacancy occur, the Executive Committee shall appoint someone to fill the vacancy for the unexpired term.

ARTICLE IV

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Sec. 1 Duties of the President, Vice President, Secretaries, and Treasurer shall be usual to their respective offices.

A. President shall preside at all regular meetings and Board meetings and she shall represent the SPCCWGA on the St. Petersburg Country Club Greens Committee.

B. The Vice President will assist the President, preside when necessary, serve as advisor for the Nine Hole group, and take on such duties as assigned, which include being chairman of Guest Day.

C. Recording Secretary shall keep minutes of all regular and Board Meetings and perform such secretarial duties as assigned.

D. Corresponding Secretary shall conduct all correspondence and be responsible for such concerning invitations and giving information to the membership.

E. Treasurer shall have charge of all funds, keep an accurate account of receipts and expenditures, make a monthly report and keep an accurate roll of membership, and with the assistance of Chairmen and Executive Board, set up a budget for prizes, awards, and other necessary expenses.

Sec. 2 DUTIES OF CHAIRMEN

A. The Handicap & Pairing Chairman shall certify handicaps and eligibility of players for handicap tournaments, post sign-up sheets and list of current handicaps in locker room, oversee pro shop pairings, remind pro shop that tournament chairs & President should be placed on nearby tees.

B. Tournament Chairman shall plan all events for the year in advance, post notice of special events, record scores, and award Pro Shop credits.

C. Rules Chairman shall supervise the application of Rules of Golf and Provide information to the membership.

D. Parliamentarian shall present all proposals for change of the Constitution and By-Laws and decide on rules of order. She shall also be responsible for six copies of these By-Laws and Standing Rules currently amended for the President, Vice President, Secretary, Tournament Chairman, Parliamentarian, and bulletin board as set forth in By-Laws, Article II.

ARTICLE V TOURNAMENTS

Sec. 1 ST. PETERSBURG CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP

A. Eligibility: Any woman 18 years of age or older, wife and/or daughter of a full golf member in good standing, is eligible to play.. Juniors (under 18) may play only in the Championship flight, as determined by pro shop.

B. St. Petersburg Country Club donates funds for prizes.

C. The tournament shall be Medal play unless otherwise determined by the SPCC Board. In case of a tie, there will be sudden death playoffs in Flights.

Sec. 2. MEDAL PLAY HANDICAP TOURNAMENT

As planned by the SPCCWGA Board, the Tournament Chairman and the Handicap Chairman. In case of a tie, winners will be decided by sudden death from 1st hole.

ARTICLE VI

PRIZES AND AWARDS

Sec. 1 Prizes for this association shall come from the Treasury except as noted in Article V, Section 1, B.

A. No player is eligible for prizes until dues are paid.

Sec. 2. Regular Tuesday prizes shall be awarded at the discretion of the Tournament Chairman, as follows:

A. Players shall be awarded credit in the Pro Shop for every three players present.

B. The winner shall receive credits in the Pro Shop. Ties for first place shall be awarded by the decision of the Tournament Chairman.

C. Greater distribution Pro Shop credit shall be made whenever possible.

Sec. 3 Special prizes may be awarded as announced.

ARTICLE VII

DUES

Sec. 1 Annual dues are payable April 1st to be included in the Directory.

ARTICLE VIII

HANDICAP

Sec. 1 All rules and regulation for handicaps of the USGA shall be used.

A. A member must have no more than an earned handicap of 40 from the red tees to compete within the classes of the 18 hole players, but must play all tournaments, i.e. all Tuesdays and all major tournaments, to a 36 handicap from the red tees. Handicaps are adjusted, per guidelines provided by the Head Golf Professional, based on any other tee box used by the player.

B. Any 9 hole players, upon the merits of her game with the proper scores for 18 holes, may advance to the regular 18 hole group for Tuesday play.

Sec. 2 Transfer from another club: confer with Handicap Chairman who shall follow USGA "Conduct for Women's Golf."

Sec. 3 Establishing handicap: confer with Handicap Chairman.

Sec. 2 Transfer from another club: confer with Handicap Chairman who shall follow USGA "Conduct for Women's Golf."

Sec. 3 Establishing handicap: confer with Handicap Chairman.

ARTICLE IX CLASSES (Handicap Groupings)

Sec. 1 There shall be a class for all Association members as set forth in Article II of the Constitution.

Sec. 2 Those meeting requirements for 18 hole play as set forth in Article VIII of the By-Laws shall be divided into classes according to handicap to facilitate more interesting tournaments and more equal distribution of prizes.

Sec. 3 There are four classes: A, B, C, and D.

ARTICLE X NINE HOLE GROUP

Sec. 1 Membership shall be composed of any woman having a membership affiliation with the St. Petersburg Country Club which entitles her to be a golfing member, over the age of 18, and in good financial standing with this Association.

Sec. 2 A Chairman shall be elected by the 9 hole group to work with the 18 hole advisor, represent the 9 hole group on the 18 hole SPCCWGA Board, and be responsible for all activities pertaining to the 9 hole group.

Sec. 3 Dues shall be \$25.00 per year per member and shall be collected by the 9 hole Treasurer and \$1.00 per member shall be turned over to the 18 hole treasurer.

Sec. 4 Handicaps shall be compiled by the 9 hole Handicap Chairman.

ARTICLE XI STANDING RULES

Attached to these By-Laws are the Standing Rules of this Association containing the procedures established from time to time by the Board and more subject to frequent changes.

**ST. PETERSBURG COUNTRY CLUB
WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION
STANDING RULES**

I. ASSOCIATION PLAY

A. Golf play shall be scheduled for each Tuesday during the year and such additional times as planned by the Tournament Committee.

B. It is required that members of this Association follow USGA rules for lowering scores on DISASTER HOLES for handicapping purposes only.

C. On all SPCCWGA sponsored tournaments a score must be turned in to the Tournament Committee for every player. Use the USGA system (noted above) for uncompleted or disaster holes, indicating that it is an adjusted score. Only the true score with all putts holed out may be used for the game of the day. The Handicap Committee shall record these scores. Each player shall be responsible for using the correct handicap and seeing that the score is correct. Penalty—Disqualification.

D. Pairings may not be changed after being posted, except as directed by the Pairings Committee. Anyone changing her pairings, regardless of the reason, may not remain in competition even though playing in another place.

E. On all days other than SPCCWGA sponsored tournaments, the recording of score on the computer shall be the responsibility of the individual.

F. A prospective member/guest must (1) have no more than an earned index indicating a 40 handicap or less from the red tees to compete within the classes of the 18 hole players. Handicaps are adjusted, per Guidelines provided by the Head Golf Professional, based on the tee box used by the player, (2) guests would only be allowed to play twice within a given year, (3) guests would not be eligible for prizes in the Tuesday tournaments

- (4) a temporary handicap of 40 or less from the red tees with a minimum of five 18 hole attested scores would apply to prospective SPCCWGA
- (5) members. A person with a temporary handicap is also not eligible for prizes in tournament play.

G. The Tournament Committee may proceed to award weekly prizes when, in its opinion, the field has had sufficient time to complete play. Those requiring an unreasonable amount of time after this to submit scores, without due cause, will not remain in contention.

H. Specially funded events will be cancelled when 1/2 of the players signed up do not start. Regular Tuesday play shall continue.

II. SUMMER PLAY

A. In addition to regular 18 hole play, the Tournament Chairman shall announce when 9 hole play begins. A separate pairing shall be made for those desiring to play 9 holes for that week. Handicap shall be 1/2 and pairing rules strictly observed. Players are advised to use caution during thunderstorms. When possible, the Tournament Chairman shall notify those still on the course when play has been suspended.

Tips to Eliminate Slow Play

We are required to have our scorecards in the dining room by 12:45pm (if playing in groups of three) or 1:15pm (if playing in groups of four). There are many ways to speed up play and finish on time. We are not in a race for the finish, but saving 1 minute each hole adds up to 18 minutes.

Play Ready Golf

Be ready for your shot as soon as the group ahead of you is out of rang.

Plan your next shot while driving to your ball or when your partner is taking her shot. Take your practice swing as soon as possible.

If it's not your turn, but you are ready and the other golfer is not, go ahead and take your shot before her.

If your ball appears lost or out of bounds, hit a provisional right away. Do not spend more than a minute searching for the ball. If you are playing by the rules that allow for a five minute search, wave the group behind you through.

On the Green

Leave the cart between the green and the next tee.

The golfer with her ball closest to the pin should tend and/or remove the flag stick.

First golfer to hole her ball should replace the stick.

Study the line for your putt while walking to the green and waiting for others to putt. Be ready to putt when it's your turn.

Leave the green as quickly as possible. Get in the cart. At the next tee, put your clubs away and score the last hole.

Others

Never hold up play to finish a conversation.

Carry an extra ball, tee, and marker.

If sharing a cart, drop the first person at her ball and continue to the next if possible.

Pace of play can be boiled down to two simple phrases....

***Be Prepared
&
Be Ready to Play***



**2000 Country Club Way S.
St. Petersburg, FL 33712**

**Office: (727) 867-2111
Pro Shop: (727) 864-1595**

www.stpetecountryclub.com